File 01

From: Corrie Jones-Raynor

To: Stuart Robinson (QPS)

Cc: Liam C Booth-Mow.

Subject: OPG Information Request -| |remanded in :|Watchhouse
Date: | |2022‘ I

Dear Stuart

Scha(12)(L)

— allegation of inappropriate police cond ﬁ

| concern about an officer’s conduct
submit a formal complaint on|:| beha

OPG role

)

about their rights, whether their rights and interests are heing protect€d and needs are being
met, and to refer and monitor individual issues to othex z i imely resolution having

regard to relevant legislation, policy and standards, QuNg person’s experiences.
OPG concerng |
In exercising statutory community visitor functions under 13 and 56 of the Public

Guardian Act 2014, | wish to refer for your gttention and action'the following concerns identified

N chhouse on 2022:

4

N/
Information request
The OPG would be grateful if you would advise at your earliest convenience:
e Any information that may assist to further clarify the circumstances of the above concerns

that OPG may not be aware of.
e Actions that have or will be taken to respond to the above concerns.
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File 01

This request is made pursuant to section 67(1) of the Public Guardian Act 2014 (Qld).
Thank you for your assistance.

Warm regards
Corrie

Corrie Jones-Raynor

Community Visitor

Youth Justice Team

Community Visiting and Advocacy

M:lMobiIephone number || 1800 661 533

E: corrie.jones-raynor@publicguardian.gld.gov.au

Visit us at www.publicguardian.qgld.gov.au

tj-.é Semg

\
LT

The Office of the Public Guan'an vesprat/ully ackrow fedges the Aboriginal and
't » . Tomres Strait istander peoples as the (rditlonal 0w ners and Custodians of
pu bllc gila I'd ian this land and acknowledges their Eiders, bobs nas? o7d prassnt.

>k %k 3k 5k 3k 3k %k 5k 3k 3k ok %k %k >k >k %k >k 5k %k ok 5k %k >k % *k %k % * >k 3k %k >k >k %k 3k 5k ok %k 5k ok 3k ok ok >k %k >k >k %k %k 5k kK k k ok

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by
computer viruses, defects or interferences by third parties or replication problems.
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File 03

From: Michael Kely

To: Breda Wall; Catherine Baker

Cc: Deidre Mulkerin; CYIJMA media

Subject: RE: ABC Townsville - Children"s Court Report - length of time juveniles spend in watchhouses
Date: Wednesday, 15 December 2021 9:23:03 AM

So more than half of YP sentenced in table 36 were required to serve more time in detention
post sentence.

This would have to depend on a variety of factors, e.g the nature of the charge
charges take longer to resolve, how quickly parties can proceed to sentence
on factors outside of the Govt’s control.

Table 37 we can say our reforms naturally will result in more children bei il ahd held

more gomplex

on remand.

From: Breda Wall <Breda.Wall@cyjma.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 15 December 2021 9:12 AM

To: Catherine Baker <| Ministerial email address I>
Cc: Deidre Mulkerin <Deidre.Mulkerin@cyjma.qld.gov.au>;
4 b- CYJMA media <Media@c |d.gov.au>

Subject: FW: ABC Townsville - Children's Court Report 5 ime juveniles spend in
watchhouses
Hi Cathy

It turns out the data in the report does belong to u
respond to it.

Can you give me a call about this when you are free?

cheers
Breda
Breda Wall | Media manager

] <Robyn.Taylor-Ward@police.gld.gov.au>

ollce Media <Po||ceMed|a@Do||ce gld.gov.au>
ject: RE: ABC Townsville - Children's Court Report - length of time juveniles

spend/in watchhouses

Hi Ali

Are you happy for me to refeto you?
Cheers

Robyn
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MDL/1063739

<image002.jpg>

Robyn Taylor-Ward

Senior Sergeant

Senior Media Advisor

Supervisor —Media Operations

Media and Public Affairs Group
Communications, Culture and Engagement Division
Ph: +61 7 3015 2444 (24/7)
policemedia@police.qld.gov.au (24/7)
<image003.jpg>

From:|73(2) |@abc.net.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 14 December 2021 14:21
To: Police Media <PaliceMedia@police.qld.gov.au>
Subject: ABC Townsville - Children's Court Report S~
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Queensland Pgli ice, t click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and knowm
v

Hi there,

from the ABC in Townsville.

Working on a story related to the data include
Parliament yesterday.
https://documents.parliament.qld.

pdf

ABC

Reporter
North Queensland

P: Private contact information|

M
We acknowledge Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples as the First
Australians

and Traditional Custodians of the lands where we live, learn and work.

R: The information contained in the above e-mail message or messages
hich includes any attachments) is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is
d only for the use of the person or entity to which it is addressed. If you are
not the addressee any form of disclosure, copying, modification, distribution or any
action taken or omitted in reliance on the information is unauthorised. Opinions
contained in the message(s) do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the
Queensland Government and its authorities. If you received this communication in

Page 20



File 03

error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your computer
system network.

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and
may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to
inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from

your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute ortake any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribu
publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of th€ sender
views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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COMPLAINTS REPORT 1 April to 30 June 2022

Eile .05
Date of Complaint Source : . oo
Centre Complaint NOmbar Documentation Complainant Other Persons Complaint description
Commissioner Young persor:|alleged that the
Sch3(12)(1
—IDC = eam ch3a) Queensland Police |Watchhouse police officer used excessive force.

Commissioner 'Young personl |a||eged that when was
DC 22 COM1 . in the Watchhouse the police officers)
Queensland Police ,— |

@@V@%
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
COTiSSiBRER Younqg person lleges tha
pc 22 comt e Queensland Police
police officers| |
- 'Young personl |a|leged that the police
DC 22 CcoM1 Commissioner 1

Queensland Police

|officer in the Watchhhouse |

o

\/@%
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COMPLAINTS REPORT 1 January to 31 March 2022

Eile 05
Date of Complaint Source : . o
Centre Complaint NOmbar Documentation Complainant Other Persons Complaint description
- . Youn ersor{ |a||eged that while in the
ISch3(12)(1
DC 22 comt 2w Commissioner Watchhouse Police] |
Queensland Police I
Young person| |alleged that when
DC [ 5o comi Comm|55|one_r was in the Watchhouse the Queensland Police officer
Queensland Police
o Young person alleged that Que d
DC 22 COoM1 Comm|55|oner Police Service officer us ssive force when s in
- Queensland Police

the Watchhouse.
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COMPLAINTS REPORT 1 October to 31 December 2021

Eile 05
Date of Complaint Source : . o
Centre Complaint Number Documentation Complainant Other Persons Complaint description
| T — Young person| |a||e ed Queensland
DC 21 COM1 Sch3(12)(1) . Police officer used excessive force when was in the
Queensland Police
watchhouse.
COTiSSiBRER 'Young persor‘:killeged that an officer in
DC 1 COoM1 . the watchhousel |
Queensland Police
Young person| lalleged QPS Police officers
Commissioner
Ba 2l canm Queensland Police (\
N

<
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